

USPA Journal and Newsletter Vol. 9, Number 7 (July, 2023) Official Publication of the United States Psychotronics Association, Inc. (ISSN: 2473-7194)

Previous issues of our newsletter can be found here: <u>https://www.psychotronics.org/archives/</u>

USPA free Masterclasses started in 2019!

#### Section I - What's Happening SOON:

Saturday, July 15, 2023, 1:00 pm CT Ellen Kamhi will present the 44th free USPA Masterclass, "Crystallization Patterns- Key to the interaction between Energetic Essence and Biological Systems"



**Ellen's Presentation**: Energy emanations influence the formation of reality. The 'law of attraction' holds that images formed by the mind, or created through other mechanisms, influence the flow of energy as it revolves in a spiral action, descending from the higher realms into experiential reality.

Lets explore how crystallization patterns relate to Herbalism and Natural Healing. Examples include Yantras, Electronic Diagnostic Patterns, Dr. Emoto- Water Crystallization, and Herbal Crystallization Diagnostic Patterns.

**About Ellen Kamhi:** Ellen Kamhi, PhD, RN, AHN-BC, RH(AHG), *The Natural Nurse*® has been a wild crafting herbalist since 1964. Dr. Kamhi attended Rutgers and Cornell Universities, sat on the Panel of Traditional Medicine at Columbia Presbyterian Medical School, is a Medical School Instructor, and teaches Botanical Pharmacology. She is a leader in the nutraceutical industry, recognized as a consultant specializing in regulatory issues, formulation and product education.

More about this Masterclass in Section III

#### Section II - Sponsors' Spot

**Double Sponsors** 

A few weeks ago, A wonderful, anonymous person made a donation which will partially fund four masterclasses at the "Wild Pendulum" level. Thank you anonymous donor!

#### Doubly Thankful this month!Dr.

John Anthony Allocca, who presented two of our past Masterclasses, has co-sponsored Ellen's class! Dr. Allocca is a leader in the field of Neurochemical Reprogramming <u>https://www.allocca.com/</u> Thank you John Allocca!

Our donors *can* be anonymous or have their business or services recognized in appreciation of their help. They will be mentioned in our emails and newsletters. They can also present live before our masterclass audience. How to be a sponsor? Click

Then, email: Scott Beutlich

Become a USPA member for only \$35 per year <u>IOIN HERE</u> Discounts for 3-year, Active Military and Full-Time Students USPA is a 501(c) (3), non-prof organization, founded in 1975 as US Radionics Congress.

#### Table of contents

Section I - What's Happening SOON:	1
SATURDAY, JULY 15, 2023, 1:00 PM CT ELLEN KAMHI WILL PRESENT THE 44TH FREE USPA MASTERCLASS, "CRYSTALLIZATION PATTERNS- KEY TO THE INTERACTION BETWEEN ENERGETIC ESSENCE AND BIOLOGICAL SYSTEMS"	1
Section II - Sponsors' Spot	1
DOUBLE SPONSORS	1
Section III – CURRENT EVENTS	3
July 15, 2023, 1:00 pm CT Ellen Kamhi will present "Crystallization Patterns- Key to the interaction between Energetic Essence and Biological Systems"	3
About this Masterclass	3
About Ellen Kamhi	3
FROM TOM VALONE ON STEVE ELSWICK AND HIS UPCOMING EXTRAORDINARY TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE: The 41st Annual Conference of the Society for Scientific Exploration (501(c) (3)) is gearing up	
Section IV - In Case You Missed This:	4
On May 24, 2023 Kathy Forti presented Masterclass #43 "Applying Mathematical Algorithms for Healing"	4
About Kathy Forti PhD, Psychologist, Author, Inventor	4
Section V – Great Masterclass Lineup for the Coming Months:	4
July 15, 2023: Ellen Kamhi- "Crystallization Patterns- Key to the interaction between Energetic Essence and Biological Systems"	4
AUGUST 19, 2023 - BEVERLY RUBIK -"HOW TO DISCERN THE TRUTH: LESSONS FROM A SCIENTIST" September 16, 2023 - Libby Rutledge "Energetically Imprinted Water	
October 14, 2023 - John Esch - "Mechanical Occultism - A Goethean Journey into Psychotronics"	
Section VI – Articles of Interest	5
KACPERSKI'S CORNER – THE LIFE AND INVENTIONS OF JOSEPH WESTLEY NEWMAN	
From Nora Ruebrook – Response to May Newsletter Artidle about Plants Also From Nora Ruebrook – A Great Puharich Resource Link	
EDITOR'S FEEDBACK NOOK: GET YOUR NAME IN THE PAPER	
Section VII- Come to the Website - Visit the Ever-changing USPA Library	7
SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENT: THE 1996 USPA CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS IS FOR SALE!	
THE LIBRARY LION: JOHN REED	
Section VIII - USPA Publications: Proceedings and Journals are Digitized and in USPA Shop!!	8
This month's Featured Proceedings: 1996 (available for 19.95 Click Here) We're going to jump back a bit – and this month, we'll share the Table of contents from the Newly available 1996 USPA Conference Proceedings!	
Section IX "Members Only" Perk: Over 140 Presentations For <i>Free</i> Online Viewing	9
ONE BIG ADVANTAGE TO BEING A MEMBER OF USPA IS THE MEMBERS ONLY PAGE OF OUR WEBSITE	
You Asked For It – Here It Is: The Full List Of Everything In The Member's Only Tab On The Website: Thanks to our Growing list of Masterclass Sponsors!	14
Section XI - The Basics	15
Section XII - USPA Generous Donors Recognition Page	17
Section XIII Classified Ad Section –	18
Section XIV – J.G. Gallimore's Five Rare Books Are Now Available!	20
	2

#### **Section III – CURRENT EVENTS**

### July 15, 2023, 1:00 pm CT Ellen Kamhi will present "Crystallization Patterns- Key to the interaction between Energetic Essence and Biological Systems"

#### **About this Masterclass**

Energy emanations influence the formation of reality. The 'law of attraction' holds that images formed by the mind, or created through other mechanisms, influence the flow of energy as it revolves in a spiral action, descending from the higher realms into experiential reality. Lets explore how crystallization patterns relate to Herbalism and Natural Healing. Examples include Yantras, Electronic Diagnostic Patterns, Dr. Emoto- Water Crystallization, and Herbal Crystallization Diagnostic Patterns.

#### **About Ellen Kamhi**

Ellen Kamhi, PhD, RN, AHN-BC, RH(AHG), The Natural Nurse® has been a wild crafting herbalist since 1964. Dr. Kamhi attended Rutgers and Cornell Universities, sat on the Panel of Traditional Medicine at Columbia Presbyterian Medical School, is a Medical School Instructor, and teaches Botanical Pharmacology.

She is a leader in the nutraceutical industry, recognized as a consultant specializing in regulatory issues, formulation and product education. She is on the Board of Directors of the American Herbalist Guild RH(AHG), nationally board certified as a holistic nurse (AHN-BC) and on the education committee of the American Cannabis Nurses Association (ACNA).

She provides CEU certified instruction for RN, NP, LMT, RD, ND in Herbal Medicine at Natural Nurse Academy, has co-authored several books, and cohosts Radio Shows with Dr. Eugene Zampieron, ND. Dr Kamhi received the J.G. Gallimore Award- for research into subtle energy, and developing unique Darkfield microscope techniques(1997), and for recognition for Woman of Science-distinctive research (2004).

Contact: www.naturalnurse.com

#### From Tom Valone on Steve Elswick and his upcoming Extraordinary Technology Conference:

Tom wrote, "Steve Elswick is like other one-man humanitarian dynamos that I know (Steve Bassett, Linda Moulton Howe, James Dunn, Norm Shealy, and the late Bill Tiller, Andrija Puharich, Paul LaViolette, Elizabeth Rauscher, Guy Obolensky, Bob Beck, etc.), who have given their all to educate as many as possible but generally gained no measurable revenue from their efforts.

Every year Steve Elswick performs a miracle, barely breaking even with his conference, living on social security. And yet, he manages to present another each year. This year's Extraordinary Technology conference is August 9-13<sup>th</sup>. I think you'd have a great time and learn a lot if you attend.

I'm in touch with Steve Elswick often and sometimes publish articles in his *ExtraOrdinary Technology* magazine. Right now, his conference of the same name is set for August and the conference booklet looks great with lots of speakers on good topics of interest to a wide range of people."

[Ed note: Steve's exhibitor and attendee rosters are both open and you can see the flyer for his conference at. <u>https://www.teslatech.info/ttevents/2023conf/2023ETCWEB.pdf</u> Hint, the application to attend is hidden on page 15 of the brochure!]

#### The 41st Annual Conference of the Society for Scientific Exploration (501(c) (3)) is gearing up.

Here is some information, more at: <u>https://www.scientificexploration.org/about</u>

- The 41st annual in-person SSE Conference will be July 23 26, 2023, at the Indiana Memorial Union on the Indiana University-Bloomington main campus in Bloomington, Indiana.
- Online Conference Encore | October 20-22, 2023 Currently conducting call for Papers!

#### Section IV - In Case You Missed This:

# On May 24, 2023 Kathy Forti presented Masterclass #43 "Applying Mathematical Algorithms for Healing"

#### **Applying Mathematical Algorithms for Healing**

After experiencing a near death experience in 2003, clinical psychologist Kathy J. Forti, came back with a new-found knowledge of the mathematical coding encompassed within the cellular structure of the human body.

Over a five-year period, she assembled this information into software-based technology which incorporates the science of fractals, mathematical algorithms, specific sound frequencies, and the use of quartz crystal rod transmission. Several research studies carried out by independent labs demonstrated positive healing benefits could be gained using this mode both in-person and remotely.



#### About Kathy Forti PhD, Psychologist, Author, Inventor

Dr. Forti is a clinical psychologist with over 30 years of experience in the mental health field working with individuals and families from all cultures and backgrounds. As a direct result of her near-death experience in 2003, Dr. Forti brought back information which led to the development of the Trinfinity8 and Ascension11 energetic healing software systems. These alternative tools help address the underlying energetics behind the spiritual, emotional, physical and mental health challenges faced by individuals.

The recording of these masterclasses – and ALL of the other Masterclasses - can be viewed **free of charge by members** on the USPA website, in the members' tab <u>https://www.psychotronics.org/</u> All of the USPA Masterclass recordings, can be **purchased for \$9.99 each** in our shop, where 450 USPA Conference videos and 175 audio recordings are also for sale.

#### Section V – Great Masterclass Lineup for the Coming Months:

July 15, 2023: Ellen Kamhi- "Crystallization Patterns- Key to the interaction between Energetic Essence and Biological Systems"

August 19, 2023 - Beverly Rubik -"How to Discern the Truth: Lessons from a Scientist"

September 16, 2023 - Libby Rutledge "Energetically Imprinted Water.

October 14, 2023 - John Esch - "Mechanical Occultism - A Goethean Journey into Psychotronics"

#### T/B/A Later this Year

- Sean David Morten "Psychic and Radio Talk Show Host"
- Eric Rowley and Stanley Truman- "Update on Rife Technologies"
- Nick Franks- "Interview and Q/A on Radionics" Section
- Dannion Brinckley "Radionics"
- Lutie Larsen "Radionics in the garden and home"

#### **Section VI – Articles of Interest**

#### **USPA Disclaimer**:

The author of each article appearing in this Journal is solely responsible for the content thereof; the publication of an article shall not constitute any representation by the editor or the board or members of the United States Psychotronic Association that the data presented therein are correct or sufficient to support the conclusions reached or that the experiment design or methodology is adequate.

#### Kacperski's Corner - the life and inventions of Joseph Westley Newman

Al's Alternative Energy Corner [And other Cool Topics]



#### Hi all,

I want to recommend the documentary "Newman" about the life and inventions of Joseph Westley Newman (July 2, 1936 – March 6, 2015). You can get it on Amazon. He was extremely dedicated to bringing cheap clean energy to the world. He failed to do so and this is clearly shown in the film. It is also clearly shown that it really worked. It has a rather shocking, sad ending.

The invention itself was a motor. Unlike conventional motors that wrap wire coils around steel, this motor had a permanent magnet rotor and a very, very large copper coil around it. He found the textbook equation for the force on a current carrying conductor in a uniform magnetic field. It is F=ILxB. F is the force between magnet and wire. I is the current in the wire. L is the length of the wire. B is the flux density of the magnet. The x is a symbol for cross product. More info can be found herehttp://hyperphysics.phy-astr.gsu.edu/hbase/magnetic/magfor.html#c1

Newman realized that if the coil was long enough, the motor would be very efficient. Engineers and physicists disagreed. So Newman invited many of them to come over and measure the performance themselves. They all scratched their heads because it seemed that Newman's claims were true. So get the movie and watch it. You will learn a lot!

Happy Viewing,

Al Kacperski

#### From Nora Ruebrook – Response to May Newsletter Article about Plants

[In our May Newsletter, Scott Beutlich Suggested a Link to the New York Times Article, "The Intelligent Plant" – Reference to the Tompkins / Bird book, *Secret Life of Plant*, that was published in the New Yorker print edition of the December 23 & 30, 2013, issue, and published online at <a href="https://www.newyorker.com/magazine/2013/12/23/the-intelligent-plant">https://www.newyorker.com/magazine/2013/12/23/the-intelligent-plant</a>]

Nora wrote: Scott- good to see the article on plants and trees in the newsletter this morning!

Just sharing- it actually was the plant research done in the late 1880's electric currents that was licensed to LR Hubbard who then also did plant experiments which were the all the rage then and from there LR Hubbard created the first form of what became the 'Auditing device' used in Scientology – which the Gov then turned into the Polygraph we know today.

(So, perhaps that would explain what the book Secret Life of Plants appears to have been discredited- just saying) The same device is used today if someone has a polygraph.

Actually, the first Scientology I met in Clearwater I asked about the work Hubbard did in this field and they were unaware of his work in this area ... within 48 hours they followed up with me and had located a book on Hubbard's work – a few weeks later I stopped by and they gave me a copy of the book as a gift...(I think they locate a copy with in their system and had it sent to the Clearwater location for me.

For your notes: Stephanie who now runs the Drug Free World in Clearwater is the person who I asked about Hubbard's work about 6 years ago. I am not a member of their organization – they really do have some good programs. Samuel who runs their CCHR group on the same block as the Drug Free World where you see similar looking equipment used in Radionics from years ago ... they have an exhibit at CCHR showing a different side of equipment and end purpose uses.

By the way the Clearwater location which is a Headquarters for the organization is really a International community. I am trying to encourage some studies studying Psych at Universities to go and see the exhibits so, they can see the roots of the field they are studying since, and there is an exhibit in Clearwater. ...

\*\*Also in many airports plants have been trained and are used to detect chemicals etc. so, as people walk through the airports the plants electrical charge is picked up by sensors which send it to a server who notifies security when certain things are detected – this had been going on for over 25-30 years already.

The Denver airport was the first official airport that uses the system  $\dots$  Israel airports also use the system. So, next airport you go through and see plants say hello S

#### Also From Nora Ruebrook - A Great Puharich Resource Link

Nora shared this link with us: <u>https://psi-encyclopedia.spr.ac.uk/articles/andrija-puharich</u> The table of contents includes:

- Short Biography
- Career
- Round Table Foundation
- Intelectron Corporation
- Uri Geller
- Extremely low frequency (ELF) research
- Published Writings

Beyond Telepathy
Uri Geller: A Journal of

• The Sacred Mushroom

- Uri Geller: A Journal of the Mystery of Uri Geller
- Healers
- Criticism
- Literature
- Endnotes

#### Editor's Feedback Nook: Get Your Name in the Paper

PLEASE, Share the News with USPA. Tell me if you - or any other scientist, inventor, creator, theorist or windmill chaser you know - have had any great breakthroughs, *even little breakthroughs*. I want to know about lectures, honors, prizes, contest wins, trips taken or in the works. Let me know of recent collaborations, new laboratories, restored laboratories, books or articles published. Tell me how a book changed your life.

Write a few sentences about a great conference you attended. Here's the place where you can crow about your accomplishments or give praise for someone you think deserves the limelight. Email <u>gailinvermont@outlook.com</u>. Title your email "Good News."

#### Section VII– Come to the Website – Visit the Ever-changing USPA Library

The new USPA Library tab is the place to go for Newsletters, (new and old), donations of articles, PowerPoint presentations by our Masterclass Speakers, The Toby Grots Collection, pdf lists of audio and videos available in the store, and much more.

#### Special Announcement: The 1996 USPA Conference Proceedings is for sale!

Tom Valone loaned us his hard copy; it was scanned and is finally available for purchase as a PDF in our shop! Buy and download ANY or ALL of the proceedings HERE.

If you would like to download the doc with the tables of contents from all 19 proceedings, please click HERE. Watch for an announcement later this summer. We will be putting the entire set on a once in a lifetime sale. THE SET IS NOW COMPLETE!



#### Library Lion: John Reed

John Reed, the USPA library curator is hoping a Publications Packrat like him will have what is missing. He is creating a digital library by scanning every out of print book, series of newsletters and magazine articles that he can lay his hands on relevant to psychotronics, radionics and sister fields. As his database grows, he will share updates via this newsletter and our website. John NEEDS the following:

Missing Newsletters of USPA Chapters: If you have copies of any USPA chapter newsletters, please write to the USPA Librarian and Archivist, John Reed at: joreed43@gmail.com. If you want to keep them, please make a Xerox copy, or scan to pdf and send it to John at the above email address, or send them to John with the directions to return them when we've copied them. If you wish to donate your copies to the USPA Library, please let John know, so that shipping arrangements can be made. All shipping costs will be paid for by USPA.

#### Our Library is <u>Your</u> Library!

#### Section VIII - USPA Publications: Proceedings and Journals are Digitized and <u>in</u> <u>USPA Shop</u>!!

This month's Featured Proceedings: 1996 (available for 19.95 Click Here)

We're going to jump back a bit – and this month, we'll share the Table of contents from the Newly available 1996 USPA Conference Proceedings!

1996 USPA Conference Proceedings Table of Contents	
What Isn't Being Said About The Near Death Experience.	
by P.M.H. Atwater	1
Verifiable Explanation of the Alleged Project Rainbow World War II Experiment in Optical Invisibility	
for a Naval Destroyer	
by Marshall Barnes	26
Longevity	
by G. Brands	36
Dolphin Project Report	
by Eldon A. Byrd	38
"Centropy" - Understanding and Tapping It	
by Dawn Stranges Dorazio	39
The Holographic Voice	
by Sharry Edwards	45
There are Enough Sick People to Go Around	
by Sharry Edwards	55
Legal Issues of Psychotronic Practice	
by Matthew Greene	60
Experiencing Harmonics, In Art, Music, Mathematics & Architecture	
by Barbara Hero	81
The Undimmed Eye	

by Pauline C. Johnson	104
The Conner Tube	
by Moray King	120
by Jon Klimo	133
Djinn On Film?	
by Eugenia Macer-Story	165
Advanced Transmutation Processes	
by Andrew Michrowski	183
The De La Warr Radionic Camera	
by Peter Moscow	193
The Keely Musical Dynasphere	
by Dale Pond	212
Spectroscopic Evidence For Force-Free And Potential-Free Information Storage In Water	
by Glen Rein	232
Disfield Henry ends Freezeniser	
by E.E. Richards	238
Harmony Among The Spheres	
by Edward S Rosenbluh	262

#### Quick Background of our Proceedings Evolution.

Since its first meeting in 1975, hundreds of top scientists, educators and researchers have made presentations at USPAs annual conferences. They are from the leading edges of their fields, especially regarding the phenomena of Mind-Body connection, energy and emerging technologies. The first audio recordings were made in 1978.

Then, in 1985, USPA produced a perfect-bound Proceedings book for its tenth conference. The proceedings went through quite an evolution, much like our audio and video presentations. In 2010 they went through a "final" stage and the proceedings are now produced as pdf documents.

The 6 USPA Journals ALL 19 OF OUR Annual Proceedings can be purchased in pdf format from our webstore at: <u>https://www.psychotronics.org/product-category/uspa-publications-journals-proceedings/</u>

All USPA publications are copyright protected and are property of the USPA. They may not be reprinted without permission of the Board of USPA.

You can download the Tables of contents for the Proceedings here:

https://www.psychotronics.org/pub/pro/all-uspa-conference-proceedings-toc.pdf

and the table of contents for the Journals here <u>https://www.psychotronics.org/pub/j/six-journals-tables-of-contents.pdf</u> <u>Shop Here!</u>

# Section IX "Members Only" Perk: Over 140 Presentations For *Free* Online Viewing.

#### One big advantage to being a member of USPA is the Members Only page of our website.

We have over 140 presentations FREE for viewing by USPA members. If you are not a member yet, you can 'fix' that in just a few minutes at <u>https://www.psychotronics.org/join/</u>

# You Asked For It – Here It Is: The Full List Of Everything In The Member's Only Tab On The Website:

#### MASTERCLASSES

Masterclass #1 – Using Radionics Every Day with Lutie Larsen

Masterclass #2 – Strange Physics Masterclass with Scott Beutlich

Masterclass #3 – What Is The Radionic Stick? with Marty Lucas

Masterclass #4 – Time is Just Another Dimension with Marty Lucas

Masterclass #5 – Accessing and Supplementing Morphogenetic Fields with Radionic Coding Via the Ether with Daniel Taylor

Masterclass #6 - Balancing Ideas with Thought Forms Is the Future Of Radionics -With Marty Lucas

Masterclass #7: The Perils of Fifth Generation (5G) Wireless -with Dr. Beverly Rubik

Masterclass #8: The Physics of Radionics Hosted by Dan Taylor

Masterclass #9 A Radionic Approach to Fine Agriculture with Hugh Lovel

Masterclass #10 -Astrology and Radionics with Tadd Mann interviewed by Michael Leger

Master Class #11-Radionics with Nick Franks interviewed by Michael Leger

Masterclass #12 - Analysis of Psychoenergetics of Dowsing and Radionics, and How It Works with Marcel Vogel

Masterclass #13 Mind Dynamics in Space and Time with Dr. Elizabeth Rauscher

Masterclass #14 – Recent Advances in Scalar Technologies with Eldon Byrd

Masterclass #15 Part One Q&A - Tom Bearden's 1990 USPA Talk "Action at a Distance: Fundamental Mechanism of Radionics".mp4

Masterclass #15 Part Two The Tom Bearden Phenomenon with Tom Valone

Masterclass #16 Audio Pharmacology with Shannon Harris, interviewed by Ann Michels.

Masterclass #17A Healing at a Distance: A Multi-Dimensional System with Darren Starwynn

Masterclass #17B Awakening the Avatar Within- with Darren Starwynn

Masterclass #18 Psychotronics - with Brooks Agnew

Masterclass #19A -Wireless Technology and Radiation with Andrew Michrowski

Masterclass #19B- Possible Connection Between 5G and the Covid-19 Pandemic with Beverly Rubik

Masterclass #20 Radionics in the Field; It REALLY WORKS with George Kuepper

Masterclass #21 "Mirror Image Symmetry in Coil Winding and the implications in Biological and Electrical Systems" with Toby Grotz

Masterclass #22 The Role of Longitudinal Scalar Energy and Bio-Energy in the Healing Process with Glen Rein

Masterclass #23 A Shape Power Revisited with Dan Davidson

Masterclass #23-B Manifesting in the Aether with Dan Davidson (Holiday Gift)

Masterclass #23-C Thomas Henry Moray- Radiant Energy Unit with Dan Davidson

Masterclass #24 Brainicity™ Brain Biofield Enhancement with John Allocca

Masterclass # 25 Plasma Vortex Physics of Consciousness and Negentropy with Dan Winter

Masterclass #26 Exploring The Potential of Radionics in Art & Music—Quantec's Discoveries in Germany and the Experiments at Dragonline Studios, USA with Duncan Laurie

Masterclass #27 Radionic Round Table with Ed Kelly, George Kuepper, Marty Lucas and Dan Taylor

Masterclass # 28 What Dying Teaches You about Living with Dannion Brinkley

Masterclass #29 The Luminous Radiance of the Human Lymph System with Sky David

Masterclass #30 Al Kacperski and Al Rohde- Experiences with Guy Obolensky and Preston Nichols

Masterclass #31 Pineal Stimulation for higher Health and Consciousness with Ellen Kamhi

Masterclass #32 Science and Subtle Energies – A Path to I AM" with Jerry Gin

Masterclass #33 Near Death Experiences with PMH Atwater

Masterclass #34 Reverse Speech with David Oates

Masterclass # 35 Archaeus Project with Dennis Stillings

Masterclass #36 he Human Aspect Of Radionics: Thoughts, Words, And Actions with Dan Mangum

Masterclass #37 Reprogramming DNA with Glen Rein and Annaliese Reid

Masterclass #38 Sacred Geometry with John Allocca

Masterclass #39 Nikola Tesla: Wizard at War with Marc Seifer

Masterclass #40 an Afternoon of Radionics with Pete Radatti

Masterclass #41 Michael Andron – Stories of Andrea Puharich + Greta Woodrew

Masterclass #42 Radionics, Radiesthesia and Rife Technologies with Ed Kelly

Masterclass #43 Mathematical Algorithms for Healing with Kathy Forti

#### 1980 Videos

1982 Andrija Puharich Chemical Compounds Receptors of Artificial ELF

1983 Charles Whitehouse- New Designs in Radionics Using Crystals

1983 George Friebott -Ozone Oxidation treatment

1983 Jack Houck A Conceptual Model of Paranormal Phenomena—Spoon Bending

1983 Peter Kelly—Report and Update: Inter-Dimensional Sciences

1983 Sue Wallace- Magnets and Their Use in Healing

1984 Phil Callahan- Ancient Mysteries and Modern Visions

1984 Tom Bearden, John Bedini, Peter Lindemann — The Bedini Motor

1985 Barbara Hero- International Harmony Based Upon Music of Planetary Grid

1985 USPA President Bob Beck's Closing Message

1985 Bob Beutlich Three Dimensional Plot of 8 x 8 Matrix I Ching Time Electric Magnetic and Gravity Fields

1985 Elizabeth Rauscher- Examination of Physical Models of Remote Connectedness Phenomena

1985 Eugenia Macer Story Matrix Model of Time Density and Telluric Field Characteristics May Describe Gravitational Anomalies

1985 Lutie Larsen Tuning In To Medicine Wheel Consciousness

1985 Peer Reviewed Versus Open Forum Discussion

1985 Terry Joe Smith Crystal Ceremony for Blessing and Purification

1985 Tom Bearden—Soviet Weather Engineering over North America

1985 USPA President Bob Beck's Closing Message

1985 Z Panel Discussion on Agriculture with Murray Bast, Marty Stewart, Rob Fridenstine, Dave Sollenberger, Noel Everett, Harold Ungster and Dan Carlson

1986 Dennis Stilling History and Development of Radionics Devices

1986 Eric Dollard, and Tom Brown and Bob Beck—New Research on the Multi-wave Oscillator

1987 Dan Winters Shape and Significance of Genetic Material as a Wave Path for Frequency Signature

1987 Toby Grotz -Non Hertzian Waves True Meaning Their Usage in the Wireless Transmission of Electrical Power

1988 Marcel Vogel—The Structuring of Water by Crystals

1988 Valerie Hunt—Scientific Validation of the Human EM Field

1989 Beverly Coleman- Self Massage Keeping Our Personal Energy Flowing

1989 Frances Farrelly- Common Denominator of Dowsing and Radionics

1989 Vernon Woolf Meet Your Full Potential Self Its Turtles all the Way Down

#### 1990 Videos

1990 Al Bielek—The Philadelphia Experiment

1990 Andrea Puharich—Unification of the Four Forces of Nature with the Mind

1990 Tom Bearden—Action At A Distance The Fundamental Mechanism of Radionics

1991 Preston Nichols- Psychotronic Technologies of Phoenix Project at Montauk Point

1993 Andrej Sandor The Influence of Geoactive Areas on The Work Activity of Man Shielding and Elimination of Negative Effects in the Environment

1993 Bob Beutlich and Carl Schleicher; Opening Remarks

1993 Henry Monteith and Beverly Coleman Spiritual Transformation Our Natural Evolution

1993 Murray Bast- Natures Most Nearly Un perfect Food

1993 Zdenek Rejdak Keynote Speech Psychotronics and Sects

1994 Andrej Sandor Geopathogeneious Area Negative Factor Affecting Labor Safety

1994 Carl Schleicher Use of Natural Alternative Therapies Derived From Psychotronic Activities

1994 Chris Morci and Henry Monteith- Revelations, New I Interpretations from new Archaelogy

1994 Ellen Kamhi Herbal Crystal Sacred Bio Geometry

1994 Jeff Hayes Tesla Engine from 1911

1994 Lutie Larsen Advanced Radionics Workshop Concepts and Paradigms of Radionics

1994 Peter Moscow Radionics Homeopathy and Psychotherapy

1994 Rob Fridenstine Actively Accessing Our Intrinsic Data Fields

1995 Beverly Coleman Butterfly Buddhas Metaphysics on the Wing

1995 Dannion Brinkley Receives the Marcel Vogel Award for Service

1998 Colin Andrews—Crop Circles What They Mean

1999 Duncan Laurie Acoustical Sculpture in a Conjugate Space

1999 Robert Foulkrod Controlling Our Own Sacred Destinies

#### 2000 Videos

2001 Larry Dossey Keynote Meaning and Medicine How Perceptions Shape Medical Reality.

2001 Larry Dossey- The Reach of the Mind The Role of Distant Healing Prayer in Modern Medicine

2001 Paul LaViolette Astronomer Discovers Interstellar Signals of Intelligent Origin.

2007 Stanley Truman and Erik Rowley The Pursuit of the Rife Microscope Paradox

2008 Karl Maret- An Overview of Quantum Medicine Bio-informational Technology and Its Devices

2010 Guy Obolensky- The Mechanics of Time Revisited

2011 Claude Swanson- Science of the Life Force The Basis for the Non Local Information Field

2015 Glen Rein Biomolecular Transitions to Higher Order States from 4D to 5D

2015 Jon Klimo The Idealism of Engineering Non Locally

2016 George Kuepper Practicing Radionics for Farming and Gardening

2017 John Klimo and Scott Beutlich 39th USPA Conference Welcome and Talk

2019 Dale Pond Radionics and Keelys Law of Sympathetic Oscillation

2019 Dan Taylor A Radionic Approach to the Gene Keys

2019 Ed Kelly Understanding the Radionics Equation

2019 Eric Pearl and Jillian Reconnective Healing

2019 Glen Rein Self Healing Mechanisms in Biology

2019 Lutie Larsen Using Radionics Every Day

2019 Marty Lucas Using Love as a Radionics Reagent

**Bonus Videos** 

1982 T. Galen Hieronymus -On Radionics –Filmed at Lakemont, Georgia sp-1982-t-galen-hieronymuson-radionics-lakemont-georgia.mp4

George Byng on the Rife Connection Interviewed by Michael Leger

Thane Heins New Electric Generator

Bob Beutlich – Guest Speaker at Scott Beutlich's High School Physics Class

Erl Koenig Demonstrates his Model of Winding Machine for Mirror Image Winding

Pyramids, Crop Circles and Medicine Wheels are Vortex Portals Mary Hardy

Remembering The Future The Physics of the Soul and Time Travel Brooks Agnew

1993 Bob Beutlich "Wild Onion Chapter Talk"

2001 Father Ober Interview

1989 Bob Beutlich Interviews Fran Farelly

USPA Board and General Membership Meeting - via Zoom

#### **Audio Recordings**

1977-Bob Beck-Russian Psionic Warfare Transmissions and their Measurable Effects on Our Moods today

1979-Peter Kelly-Color Vibrations Radionics

1979-Earle Lane-Earle Lane- Psychotronic Technology State Of The Art

1980-Al Bielek-A Magnetic Pacer

1980-Bob Beutlich-Quarks Occult Chemistry And The String Model

1980-Ann Johnson-Alteration Of Brain Frequencies For Space Communication

1980-Clinton Miller-Radionic Techniques to Help Sleep Apnea Lyme Disease and Allergies

1980-Ivan Kruglak-Mind Mirror Demonstration

1980-J. G. Gallimore-Paraphysics Exploration

1980-Joan Orion-Training In Energy Awareness

1980-Joseph Maguire-Mathematics Of Cone Design

1980-Kathleen Joyce-Radionic Instruments Research And Design

1980-Peter Kelly-Commentary On The Hieronymus Videotape

1980-Tom Bearden-Technology To Change The World s

1980-William Wolensky-Bio Types

2015-Beverly Rubik-Biophotons The Light Emitted by Organisms in Health and Healing

2015-Brian Andersen-Tri Vortex Technology the Cutting Edge of Subtle Energy Applications

2015-Ed Kelly-Radionics Demystified

2015-Ellen Kamhi-NON GMO Better Late Than Never

2015-Ellen Kamhi-Scientific Validation of Botanical Medicine

2015-Gayle Mack-Activating the Glia Brain Through Spiral Breath and the Quantum Infinity

2015-George Kuepper-Organic Farming Facts Fabrications Radionics

2015-Glen Rein-Biomolecular Transitions to Higher Order States from 4D to 5D

2015-Jon Klimo-The Idealism of Engineering Non Locally

2015-Linda Lancaster-Healing With Radionics

2015-Lutie Larsen-Use of Radionic Techniques on Farm and Homestead

2015-Richard Miller-Global Mind Control and the First 4 Worlds of Defense

2015-Richard Miller-The Structure of Water and How Psyche Enters Matter

2015-Tim Lippert-Radionic Techniques to Help Sleep Apnea Lyme Disease and Allergies

#### **PDF and PowerPoint Files**

Dr. Marina Kostina's YouTube Interview of Ed Kelly at the 41st USPA Conference Transcript

Dr. Marina Kostina's Interview of Ed Kelly at the 41st USPA Conference YouTube

2001 USPA Subtle Energy Workshop PDF for Students

Dan Davidson's PowerPoint – Manifesting from the Aether

Dan Davidson's PowerPoint – Shape Power, Revisited

Darren Starwynn PowerPoint from Masterclass #17: Darren's PowerPoint

Monarch Butterfly Dowsing Kit by George Kuepper and Kristen Conklin MDK

Rubik / Michrowski Powerpoint From Masterclass #19: Michrowski PowerPoint

The Toby Grotz Collection – Many Files

USPA STORE UPDATE		MEMBERS' ONLY AREA	
Conference Videos	453	Masterclass Videos; Yes, We're on # 41, but	48
		we've had four 'double headers'	
Conference Audios	180	Classic USPA Videos 1980s	28
Masterclass Videos	45	USPA Conference Videos 1990s	22
Conference Proceedings	18	USPA Conference Videos 2000s	18
Conference Journals	6	Bonus Videos	12
		USPA Conference Audio Recordings	14
Total Items in the store	702	PowerPoints & PDF	9
		Total Items in Member's Only	149

**NOTE: If you are a member**: Take a peek at the New Members Tab – So Easy to navigate now. <u>MEMBERS ONLY</u> (OR...Join now <u>HERE</u> **JOINING USPA IS NOW EASIER TOO**: All the Categories are now click through – Join online! Nothing to download, fill in or mail!)

Thanks to our Growing list of Masterclass Sponsors!

Masterclass Sponsored:	Our Sponsor:	Tier
Glen Rein - "The Role of Longitudinal Scalar Energy; Bio-Energy in the Healing Process."	Essentia, at https://www.essentia.ca/	Free Energy Patron
Dan Davidson – "Shape Power, Second Edition"	Don Paris and Ione Selke https://livingfromvision.com/	Free Energy Patron
John Allocca- "BrainicityTM Brain Biofield Enhancement"	Anonymous member of USPA and Darren Starwynn https://lightworkerministry.com/2022-2/	9-49 Patron ** 9-49 Patron
Dan Winter- "Plasma Vortex Physics of Consciousness and Negentropy"	Darren Starwynn https://lightworkerministry.com/2022-2/	9-49 Patron
Duncan Laurie- "Exploring The Potential of Radionics in Art & Music—Quantec's Discoveries in Germany and the Experiments at Dragonline Studios"	Brent of <u>https://www.museumoftarot.com/</u> Ellen Kamhi – The Natural Nurse <u>https://www.naturalnurse.com/</u>	Free Energy Patron Pendulum Power Patron
E. Kelly, G. Kuepper, M. Lucas and D. Taylor- "A Radionic Round Table and Q & A"	Marty Lucas of <u>https://radionics.us/</u> Ed Kelly of	9-49 Patrons

	http://www.kellyresearchtech.com/	
Al Rohde and Al Kacperski: Personal Experiences with Preston Nichols and Guy Obolelnsky	Samm Simpson, Author of <i>Honoring My</i> <i>Father and Mother</i> <u>http://thebp.site/222814</u>	Wild Pendulum Patron
Ellen Kamhi: Pineal Stimulation for Higher Health and Consciousness	Richard Cerone, generous member of USPA	Wild Pendulum Patron
Jerry Gin Science, Subtle Energies and Spirituality: A Path to I AM	Linda Easthouse <u>https://lindaeasthouse.com/</u>	9-49 Patron
PMH Atwater: The Near-Death Experience	Celia Coates <u>https://winnpost.org/</u> Janet Amare <u>https://www.janetamare.com/</u>	Free Energy Patron 9-49 Patron
Dennis Stilling – The Archaeus Project	John Anthony Allocca, D.Sc	Wild Pendulum
Dan Mangum – The Human Aspect of Radionics	Anonymous member of USPA	9-49 Patron
Glen Rein and Annaliese Reid, Reprogramming DNA	Anonymous member of USPA Charleene Closshey	9-49 Patron Free Energy Patron
John Allocca-Sacred Geometry	Anonymous member of USPA	9-49 Patron
Pete Radatti - Radionics	Dr. Ermion Pierre www.essentiacih.com	Wild Pendulum
4 Classes: Andron, Kelly, Forti, Kamhi	Anonymous member of USPA	Wild Pendulum

#### **Section XI - The Basics**

**Editorial Office**: USPA Newsletter, Gail E. Ruggles, 2088 Maple Ridge Road, Newark, VT 05871. Email <u>gailinvermont@outlook.com</u> Phone: 802-535-5173. After August 1, 2020, please address all newsletter inquiries to Gail.

**For immediate assistance** regarding other USPA issues, contact Scott Beutlich, the secretary / treasurer of USPA at <u>uspsychotronics@gmail.com</u>

**Manuscript Submission:** Submit all manuscripts as word documents by the 12th of each month to gailinvermont@outlook.com for review for possible publication in the next month's newsletter. The Board of Directors reviews all editorial decisions.

**Enjoy unique information** about radionics, psychotronics and other related topics at USPA's website at <u>http://psychotronics.org</u>. Find us on Facebook at: <u>https://www.facebook.com/uspsychotronics/</u>

**Back Issues of our Newsletters** are available in the USPA website library. <u>Or Click Here</u> **Copyright:** While authors retain the copyright to their writings, USPA reserves the right to post copies of the USPA Newsletter on its website.



Let them know Joy!

Our Officers and Board Members:					
President	Jon Klimo Ph.D.	Board Member	Alan Kacperski		
VP - Scientific Outreach	Beverly Rubik Ph.D.	Board Member	Glen Rein Ph.D.		
Secretary / Treasurer	Scott Beutlich	Board Member	John Reed M.D.		
Executive Secretary	Daniel Taylor	Board Member	Daniel Taylor		
Speaker Coordinator	Glen Rein Ph.D.	Board Member	Ann Michels		
-		Board Member	Beverly Rubik Ph.D.		

#### What is USPA?

The United States Psychotronics Association (USPA) is a federally recognized, nonprofit 501(c)(3) organization founded in 1975 to serve as a focal point for scientific and technical exploration of the universe of esoteric, spiritual, and psychic arts in the United States of America.

The USPA has been hosting annual conferences for its membership since its formation and has featured countless individuals with cutting-edge viewpoints, research, or theories to share, allowing any interested persons to openly discuss their work.

#### What is Psychotronics?

USPA defines psychotronics as the science of mind-body-environment relationships, an interdisciplinary science concerned with the interactions of matter, energy, and consciousness.

Psychotronics involves the study, research, and applications of the physics and technology of the mind, brain, spirit, consciousness, and the underlying forces of life and nature – hence the term "psychotronics." A true understanding of the universe must include the spiritual as well as the technical. USPA provides an opportunity for amateur researchers to present their findings along with the professionals. USPA stresses research, with documentation of results, and practical applications, rather than personal experience and unsupported hypotheses

#### Section XII - USPA Generous Donors Recognition Page

The USPA would like to give special recognition on a continuing basis to people who have made generous donations to the United States Psychotronics Association in past years.

This special "USPA Generous Donors Recognition Page" will be carried in each issue of the USPA Journal & Newsletter, and new names will be added as donations are received.

#### **Donors 2022**

Anne Halliwell Every Advantage Ag Kevin Kossi Kizito Muliro Richard Cerrone Michael Leger / Aethereahealth.com Duncan Laurie Marty Lucas Michelle Dietze PMH Atwater Society of Radinica

#### **Donors 2021**

Alexander S. C. Rower Anais Star Clyde List Daniel Taylor Elizabeth Porter George Alder II John Reed John Rhee Marty Lucas (Every Advantage Ag) Mathijs Boogard (Netherlands) Michael Leger (aetherea LLC) Michael Vincent Nuzhat Haneef PMH Atwater Toby Grotz (RGS, LLC)

To make a tax deductible donation to the United States Psychotronics Association (USPA) online: Please go to the USPA Donations Page and use your credit card, debit card, or PayPal.

If you wish to make a donation by check, please make your check payable to USPA USPA Treasurer, Scott Beutlich, 525 Juanita Vista, Crystal Lake, IL 60014 ~ With Our Continued Thanks! ~

#### Section XIII Classified Ad Section –

# 2023 ExtraOrdinary Technology Conference

Albuquerque, NM -S- Aug 9 - 13

#### **MEET THE SPEAKERS!**

Andrew Batty Charlie Ziese **Robert Plotke** Danute Dabney Shaw **Ralph Suddath** Lucian Ionescue PhD Mike Gamble Russell Anderson Phil Wilson Robert Haralick George Wiseman Dr. Thorsten Ludwig Michael Crosswhite **Richard Blankenship** Thomas F Bailey Dan Stevenson Joe Blanton Jeff Haves David Pantone Moray King Danny Dubrall Steven Ward Sr Suzanne O. Price



ExtraOrdinary Disruptive Topics Featured... Tesla Technology • Magnetic Motors • Zero-Point Energy • Gosmic/Radiant Energy Energy Savers • Brown's Gas • Low Temperature Plasma • GEET • ElectroGravitation ElectroMedicine • BioMagnetic Healing • Quantum Entanglement

For more info: www.teslatech.info or call (520) 463-1994 DVDs of Past Conferences

Available!

Theory & Construction!

ALL Sets Packaged in Book-style DVD Wallets with vinyl sleeves!

Information so HOT

Suppressed! The present is theirs; the future, for which I really worked, is mine. – Nikola Tesla

www.teslatech.info ... Energy • Medicine • Technology For the Future &

Get UPCLOSE\_

& Personal

with Working

Hardware!

Real People:

& Meet

# balancingbynumbers.com

A Manual for Energe

Save \$10: USPA10

# It's like being your own Rife machine!

Discover the missing or distorted data in your energy body and Restore balance with the breakthrough system developed by Lloyd Mear.

Over 6000 frequencies! Bring your energy body back online with the power of Numbers and Intention

Personal Ads: If you have any "psychotronic related items" to sell, (books, radionic machines, etc.) We charge 20 cents per word, 20.00 per half page with supplied artwork or photos or 35.00 per whole page. Your paid ad will run in the next three issues of the newsletter.

If you would like to publicize an event for a non-profit organization, USPA will advertise for you up to 750 words free. We ask for mutual links to our website from yours.

**If you would like to publicize a for-profit event**, or a business USPA charges reasonable ad rates. Link to the ad rates is posted on our Donate page of the website, or **<u>CLICK HERE</u>** 

**Please Note:** USPA is not responsible for the content or condition of items sold from this newsletter by any private person or company, nor does it back any treatment, modality or veracity of presentation. It does not back any claim of medical efficacy of machines or treatments. USPA cannot recommend specific radionic practitioners, or offer radionic treatments from its board of directors or officers.

#### Section XIV – J.G. Gallimore's Five Rare Books Are Now Available!

Jerry G. Gallimore was one of the founders of the USPA in 1975, and was a leading researcher in psychotronics and unusual energies until his untimely death in 1989.

All five of J.G. Gallimore's rare books on psychotronics subjects and unusual energies have been reprinted by the United States Psychotronics Association (USPA) and are being made available at a fraction of the cost that used copies were being sold at online.

So rare have these books been, that only a few libraries in the entire world had them in their collections, and some original Gallimore's books were being sold for several hundred dollars each online. However, with these newly reprinted volumes, each will be available for less than \$30.00. All are: <u>Available at Amazon.com</u>

The Handbook of Unusual Energies:	ISBN-10:	The first book of	468
Volume 1 of Handbook of Unusual	1543024998	three volumes on	Pages
Energies	ISBN-13:	unusual energies	
	978-1543024999		

Gallimore discusses in depth the research, discoveries, and inventions of all the major researchers in subtle energies, the aether, biological 62 fields, pyramid energy, radiesthesia, radionics, crystal transduction, and related subjects.

These include the works of Baron Von Reichenbach's and his odic energy, Dr. Wilhelm Reich's orgone energy, Dr. Harold Burr's biological life fields, Kozyrev's time mirror, Edgar Cayce's transmission of energy, and related research done by many others.

Of particular importance is Gallimore's 127 page chapter on radionics. In this chapter he discusses in depth the research and devices of Ruth Drown, T. Galen Hieronymus, Rho Sigma, Dr. L. P. Corte and other prominent people in the radionics field.

Collected Properties &	ISBN-10:	The second book	258
Writings of J. G.	1543025048	of three volumes on	Pages
Gallimore: Volume 2	ISBN-13:	unusual energies	
	978-1543025040		

This is the second book in the "Unusual Energies" series that J.G. Gallimore published. It covers Gallimore's research on Albert Abrams, the founder of modern radionics, psychological physics, psychic energy, thought resonance, subtle energies, crystals, and related subjects.

In addition, a number of radionics devices are discussed, such as the De La Warr Diagnostic Instrument. And very helpfully, the rates are provided for substances, body organs, and medical diseases and disorders. I very interesting interview of Christopher Bird, conducted by J.G. Gallimore is provided, as well as a discussion of Walter Russell and his research

Relationship Between	ISBN-10:	The third book of	228
Parapsychology and	1543024947	three volumes on	Pages
Gravity: Volume 3	ISBN-13:	unusual energies	
	978-1543024944		

This book describes in depth the research and theories of J.G. Gallimore into the question of parapsychology transmission" -the question of how such things as telepathy, remote viewing, ESP, and similar phenomena can physically occur.

He discusses the various emanations, radiations, and energy fields of all matter and life including the ancient Chinese energy called "chi" (qi), the ancient Indian's prana energy, Reichenback's "odic force," Gurwitsch's "mitogenic radiation," Wilhelm Reich's orgone energy, and other subtle energies. He shows how all of these energies are similar, how they interact, and how they are related to gravity. He also discusses crystals as transducers of these energies, and provides diagrams of devices that

could potentially be used to harness or control these energies.			
Transverse Paraphysics: The NewISBN-10:374			
Science of Space, Time, and Gravity	1543024920		Pages
Control	ISBN-13:		_
	978-1543024920		

This book covers the visionary research and theories developed by J.G. Gallimore about antigravity, space, time, and biophysics. He discusses in depth the dimensions of space, time, and gravity, and new discoveries in each of these areas. In addition, he covers research being done on anti-gravity and then discusses anti-gravity patents that have been obtained.

He also discusses the intriguing concept of aura energy fields surrounding humans and other living things, and how extra-sensory perception (ESP) might be explained through biophysical principles.

Unified Field Theory Research Book:	ISBN-10:	134
Using Subjective Response to Psi-	1543024831	Pages
Plasma for Analysis of Properties	ISBN-13:	
Neutral Charge Plasma Fields	978-1543024838	

This book is about psychotronics, radionics, electromagnetic fields and waves, psi-plasma, plasma fields, subtle energies, bio-electromagnetic energy, and other unusual energies emitted by living and non-living things. It also is about how living things interact with and are affected by these energies, which may enhance health or harm health.

The book covers the research of Wilhelm Reich on Orgone energy, of Baron Reichenback on the odic forces, as well as research done by Cazzamalli on brain radiations and Lakhovsky on using high frequency radiations to successfully treat cancer in humans. In addition, Lakhovsky used similar methods to enhance the growth of plants. Gallimore shows how these energies, forces, and fields are all inter-related and provides hypotheses and ideas on their possible unification.

